9/14/2016 Stephenville ISD Mail - Audit Committee

Audit Committee
3 messages

DEBORAH HUMMEL <deborah.hummel@sville.us>

DEBORAH HUMMEL <deborah.hummel@sville.us> Wed, Sep 14, 2016 at 2:24 PM

To: Lindsey Kennimer <lindsey @sgwcpas.com>

Do you have some times and dates you couldn't meet with audit committee to review
report. Typical we have done a lunch meeting.

Deborah Humimel, cpra RTSBA

Executive Director of Finance & Operations
Stephenville Independent School District
254-968-7990 ext 6526
deborah.hummel@sville.us

SISD... Empowering learners to achieve excellence through initiative and integrity.

Lindsey Kennimer <lindsey@sgwcpas.com> Wed, Sep 14, 2016 at 2:42 PM

To: DEBORAH HUMMEL <deborah.hummel@sville.us>

Yes maam- are you wanting to keep it around the same date as last year (I had marked on my calendar December 6t

or 7" to be consistent with last year). Thanks!

From: DEBORAH HUMMEL [mailto: deborah.hummel@sville.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 2:25 PM

To: Lindsey Kennimer

Subject: Audit Committee

[Quoted text hidden]

DEBORAH HUMMEL <deborah.hummel@sville.us> Wed, Sep 14, 2016 at 2:44 PM

To: Lindsey Kennimer <lindsey @sgwcpas.com>

sounds great, asking to set date Monday night and didn't want them to select a date
you couldn't come.

[Quoted text hidden]
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